

RE: Medium business gap

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Mar 2017 10:36:33 -0400

Thanks, that's really thorough/helpful! We can work with this.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: March-13-17 10:30 AM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Medium business gap

There are 50,000 Class B consumers. Some of those would be eligible for the expanded ICI. Of the remainder, a good number are likely recreational facilities, commercial office centres/small shopping malls, BPS buildings, etc.

So the short answer: I don't think we have that data, and I doubt the OEB would. Local utilities **might**, but probably not easily accessible. But compared to the 500,000 small businesses and farms who benefit from the 25%, the number who will be receiving only the \$3/MWh is much smaller.

Craig Ruttan
Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-13-17 10:25 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Medium business gap

Hi all,

Quick question from MEDG. Do we know how many businesses don't qualify for the 25% reduction, but are too small to qualify for the ICI expansion? Would the OEB potentially have those numbers?

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

T: 416- 325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca